

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Chandra Prine, Acting Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-6.003 Physician Assistant Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a rule amendment to incorporate the revised physician assistant licensure application.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The incorporation of the revised physician assistant licensure application.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 458.347(7), 459.005, 459.022 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.031, 456.033, 459.022 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christy Robinson, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61B-45.013 Matters Eligible or Ineligible for Arbitration

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Chapter 2014-74, Laws of Florida, amended Section 718.1255, Florida Statutes, to permit a nonresidential condominium to participate in the division’s arbitration program, provided that the declaration provides for arbitration pursuant to Section 718.1255, Florida Statutes. Rule 61B-45.013, Florida Administrative Code, is being amended to include petitions for arbitration which arise in such nonresidential condominiums.

SUMMARY: The rule is being amended to include petitions for arbitration which arise in certain nonresidential condominiums.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 718.1255(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 718.1255, 719.1255 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Debbie Miller, Government Analyst I, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030, (850)488-1631

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61B-45.013 Matters Eligible or Ineligible for Arbitration.
(1) through (7) No change.
(8) No petition shall be accepted for arbitration under these rules unless it arises in a residential cooperative or condominium, as defined by Section 719.103 or 718.103, F.S., and involves a residential unit or units; however, a petition will be accepted which arises in a nonresidential condominium, if the declaration provides for arbitration pursuant to Section 718.1255, F.S.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 718.1255(4), 719.1255 FS. Law Implemented 718.1255, 719.1255 FS. History—New 4-1-92, Amended 2-2-93, Formerly 7D-45.013, Amended 9-21-94, 6-19-96,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Kevin Stanfield, Acting Director, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Ken Lawson, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 24, 2014
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 10, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G5-24.002 Original Cosmetologist Licensure Fee, Cosmetologist Examination and Endorsement Fees, Initial Specialist Registration; Application and Endorsement Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to reduce licensure, examination and endorsement fees.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will reduce the fees.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 477.2171, 477.016, 477.026 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2171, 477.026(1)(b) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-24.002 Original Cosmetologist Licensure Fee, Cosmetologist Examination and Endorsement Fees, Initial Specialist Registration; Application and Endorsement Fees.

(1) The following fees are adopted by the Board:

(a) The fee for original licensure as a cosmetologist shall be forty ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$40.00) (~~\$50.00~~) and shall be paid by all applicants for licensure.

(b) The examination fee for licensure as a cosmetologist by examination shall be fifty dollars (\$50.00). When the examination is not conducted by a professional testing service pursuant to Section 455.2171, F.S., the entire examination fee shall be payable to the Department. When the examination is conducted by a professional testing service pursuant to Section 455.2171, F.S., twenty-three dollars (\$23.00) of the examination fee shall be payable to the Department; and, twenty-seven dollars (\$27.00) shall be payable to the professional testing service.

(c) No change.

(d) The fee for initial registration as a specialist shall be forty ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$40.00) (~~\$50.00~~), and shall be paid by all applicants for registration.

(e) No change.

(f) The fee for registration as a specialist by endorsement shall be Twenty-four ~~thirty~~ dollars (\$24.00) (~~\$30.00~~).

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2171, 477.016, 477.026 FS. Law Implemented 455.2171, 477.026(1)(b) FS. History—New 11-2-80, Amended 5-18-82, 10-1-85, Formerly 21F-24.02, Amended 9-6-87, Formerly 21F-24.002, Amended 4-13-99, 3-29-04, 5-8-07, 5-13-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Cosmetology

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 22, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G5-24.005 Salon License Fee

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to reduce the salon license fee.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will reduce the salon license fee.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature.

No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 477.016, 477.026 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 477.026(1)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-24.005 Salon License Fee.

The salon license fee shall be forty ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$40.00) (~~\$50.00~~). In addition, a non-refundable application fee of fifty dollars (\$50.00) shall be submitted with the salon license application.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 477.016, 477.026 FS. Law Implemented 477.026(1)(c) FS. History—New 11-2-80, Amended 5-3-82, 10-1-85, Formerly 21F-24.05, 21F-24.005, Amended 12-27-95, 5-8-07, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 22, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G5-24.008 Biennial Renewal Fee for Cosmetologists and Specialists

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to reduce the biennial renewal fee for cosmetologists and specialists.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will reduce the biennial renewal fee for cosmetologists and specialists.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 477.016, 477.026 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 477.026(1)(a), (e) FS.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-24.008 Biennial Renewal Fee for Cosmetologists and Specialists.
 The fee for biennial renewal of a cosmetologist’s license shall be forty ~~forty~~ dollars (\$40.00) ~~(\$50.00)~~. The fee for biennial renewal of a specialist’s registration shall be forty ~~forty~~ dollars (\$40.00) ~~(\$50.00)~~.
 Rulemaking Authority 477.016, 477.026 FS. Law Implemented 477.026(1)(a),(e) FS. History–New 11-2-80, Amended 6-3-82, 10-1-85, Formerly 21F-24.08, Amended 10-18-87, 1-10-90, Formerly 21F-24.008, Amended 8-26-96, 5-8-07, 5-13-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 22, 2014
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology
 RULE NO.: 61G5-24.009
 RULE TITLE: Biennial Renewal Fee and Delinquent Fee for Salon License

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to reduce the biennial renewal fee for salon license.
 SUMMARY: The rule amendment will reduce the biennial renewal fee for salon license.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 477.016, 477.025, 477.026 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 477.025, 477.026(1)(d) FS.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-24.009 Biennial Renewal Fee and Delinquent Fee for Salon License.
 (1) The fee for a biennial renewal of a salon license shall be forty ~~forty~~ dollars (\$40.00) ~~(\$50.00)~~.
 (2) No change.
 Rulemaking Specific Authority 477.016, 477.025, 477.026 FS. Law Implemented 477.025, 477.026(1)(d) FS. History–New 11-2-80, Amended 5-3-82, 10-1-85, Formerly 21F-24.09, 21F-24.009, Amended 10-1-97,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 22, 2014
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G5-24.019 Hair Braiding and Hair Wrapping Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to reduce fees.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will reduce fees.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2281, 455.271(3), (4), (7), (8), 477.016, 477.026(1)(f) FS., Ch. 99-251, Laws of Florida.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2281, 455.271(3), (4), (7), (8), 477.016, 477.026(1)(f) FS., Ch. 99-251, Laws of Florida.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-24.019 Hair Braiding, Hair Wrapping and Body Wrapping Fees.

(1) The initial fee for registration as a hair braider, hair wrapper, or body wrapper shall be twenty ~~twenty-five~~ dollars (\$20.00) ~~(\$25.00)~~.

(2) The fee for biennial renewal of a hair braiding, hair wrapping, or body wrapping registration in an active or inactive status shall be twenty ~~twenty-five~~ dollars (\$20.00) ~~(\$25.00)~~.

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2281, 455.271(3),(4),(7),(8), 477.016, 477.026(1)(f) FS., Ch. 99-251, Laws of Florida. Law Implemented 455.2281, 455.271(3),(4),(7),(8), 477.026(1)(f) FS., Ch. 99-251, Laws of Florida. History—New 2-1-95, Amended 11-9-98, 12-20-99,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Board of Cosmetology

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 22, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

73B-1.014 Regional Workforce Board/One-Stop JS and MSFW Complaint and Resolution Procedures

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this amendment is to remove the reference to the Wagner-Peyser Complaint Resolution System Handbook from the Rule. There is no negative effect because the Wagner-Peyser Complaint Resolution System Handbook only impacts career center staff who handle complaints; it does not provide any instructions of general applicability or guidance to anyone outside of the Department of Economic Opportunity. The rule is also amended to align with the CareerSource branding guidelines by removing references to “one stop” and “job service.”

SUMMARY: The Wagner-Peyser Complaint Resolution System Handbook

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The agency has performed a review of the statutory requirements and has determined that its proposed rule 73B-1.014, has no adverse impact or regulatory costs which exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. The rule is therefore expected be able to take effect without the need of being ratified by the Legislature.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.60, 120.54(6), 445.003(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.54(6), 445.023, 445.025, 445.028, 445.029, 445.030, 445.031, 445.032 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Michael Golen, Office of General Counsel, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-7150

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

73B-1.014 Regional Workforce Board/~~Career Center One-Stop JS~~ and ~~Migrant and Seasonal Farm Workers MSFW~~ Complaint and Resolution Procedures.

(1) Complaints related to ~~Wagner Peyser (WP) JS~~ and ~~Migrant and Seasonal Farm Workers (MSFW)~~ are handled by the ~~Career Center One-Stop~~ Manager/Complaint Specialist. The Manager/Specialist will maintain a separate file for each complaint and enter the complaint on the Complaint Log. The local RWB will attempt to resolve all ~~WP and MSFW JS~~ related complaints.

(2) The complaint is resolved when the complainant is satisfied with the outcome; the complainant chooses not to elevate the complaint to the next level; or when the complainant has not responded within twenty (20) ~~business working~~ days after correspondence has been mailed for ~~WP JS~~ complaints and within forty (40) ~~business work~~ days for MSFW complaints.

(3) If the ~~WP JS~~ complaint is not resolved within fifteen (15) ~~business working~~ days, then the complaint and associated file documents shall be forwarded to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, Office of General Counsel, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128.

(4) Within ~~five (5) business days~~ ~~workdays~~ after the end of the quarter, the local ~~Career Center One-Stop Office~~ Manager will mail the Complaint Logs to the Senior Monitor Advocate at the address included ~~in the MSFW procedures~~ above.

(5) MSFW complaints involving an allegation of noncompliance with assurances regarding wage and hour law or other employment conditions are to be forwarded to the nearest USDOL Wage and Hour office. The local USDOL office nearest you may be found at the USDOL web site: <http://www.dol.gov/whd/america2.htm>.

(6) For MSFW violations of Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Directives, complaints should be forwarded to USDOL, Occupational Safety and Health Administration, at the address shown in Rule 73B-1.017, F.A.C.

(7) As identified in 20 CFR 658.501(a), any of the following is a basis for discontinuation of services to employers:

(a) Employer submits and refuses to alter or withdraw job orders containing specifications which are contrary to employment related laws;

(b) Employer submits job order and refuses to provide assurances that the jobs offered are in compliance with employment related laws, or to withdraw such job orders;

(c) Employer is found through field checks or otherwise to have either misrepresented the terms or conditions of employment specified on the job order or ~~to have~~ failed to comply fully with assurances made on the job orders;

(d) The ~~Career One-Stop~~ Center is notified by an enforcement agency that a final determination has found that the employer has violated an employment related law and notificaton of this final determination has been provided to the Career Center by that enforcement agency;

(e) Employer, following investigation of complaint, is found to have violated Wagner Peyser job service regulations pursuant to 20 CFR 658.416(d)(4);

(f) Employer refuses to accept qualified workers referred through the clearance system;

(g) Employer refuses to cooperate in field checks conducted pursuant to 20 CFR 653.503; or and

(h) Employer repeatedly causes discontinuation of services proceedings to be initiated.

~~(8)(a) The Job Service Complaint System, as prescribed in 20 CFR sections 658.411-418, is contained in the Wagner-Peyser Complaint Resolution System Handbook (Handbook). The Handbook contains instructions for filing, assigning, and handling Job Service related complaints, complaint resolution, referrals, and hearings. Also, a list of referral agencies is available in the Handbook that has been provided to each RWB, local Representative, and One Stop Center.~~

~~(b) The Wagner Peyster Complaint Resolution System Handbook is incorporated herein by reference. A copy may be obtained from the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, Office of General Counsel, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128.~~

Rulemaking Authority 20.60, 120.54(6), 445.003(4) FS. Law Implemented 120.54(6), 445.023, 445.025, 445.028, 445.029, 445.030, 445.031, 445.032 FS. History—New 4-3-02, Formerly 60BB-1.014, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Michael Golen, Office of General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jesse Panuccio
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 10, 2014
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 14, 2014

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.002 Licensing and Inspection Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 17, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for subparagraph 61C-1.002(5)(a)2, Florida Administrative Code, from Nathan’s at Miami Seaquarium located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that a mobile food dispensing vehicle be a vehicle that is otherwise movable. They are requesting to mount the mobile food dispensing vehicle on casters rather than an axle.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 18, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, from Gyro Cart at 325 located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage/preparation. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage/preparation areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 18, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for a

Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, from Asian Zone at 326 located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage/preparation. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage/preparation areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.002 Licensing and Inspection Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 18, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for subparagraph 61C-1.002(5)(a)2, Florida Administrative Code, from Pink's Hot Dog Cart at Miami Seaquarium located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that a mobile food dispensing vehicle be a vehicle that is otherwise movable. They are requesting to mount the mobile food dispensing vehicle on casters rather than an axle.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 24, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, from La Crepery located in Jensen Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash and three-compartment sinks.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection's Northwest District hereby gives notice of its December 2, 2014, intent to grant a variance under Section 403.201, F.S., from the provisions of paragraph 62-4.244(5)(c), sub-subparagraph 62-4.242(2)(a)2.b., subsection 62-302.700(1), and paragraph 62-330.302(1)(c), F.A.C, to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Mobile District (Corps), P. O. Box 2288, Mobile, AL 36628-0001, (File No. 23-0274349-008-EV). The variance is associated with the Corps' environmental resource permit application (File No. 23-0274349-007-EI) for the proposed dredging of the Port St. Joe federal navigation channel in Port St. Joe, Gulf County, Florida. This variance will allow the Corps to conduct the following activities associated with the ERP application if the permit is issued: establish a temporary mixing zone greater than 150 meters within Outstanding Florida Waters (OFWs), to extend the permitted dredge period beyond 30 days within an OFW, to allow turbidity levels to exceed background levels at the edge of the mixing zone within an OFW, and to allow dredging within or adjacent to Class II waters that are approved for shellfish harvesting. The variance is being granted because the Corps has demonstrated that there is no practical means known or available for the adequate control of the pollution. The Department's file on this matter is available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal

holidays, at the Department of Environmental Protection, Northwest District, 160 W Government Street, Suite 308, Pensacola, Florida 32502, telephone: (850)595-8300 or online at <http://depdms.dep.state.fl.us/Oculus/servlet/login>.

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Agency Clerk of the Department unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even denial of the application.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's action may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., a petition for administrative hearing must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner's substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; and (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action, including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes, and; (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency's proposed action. Under Sections 120.569(2)(c) and (d), F.S., a petition for administrative hearing must be dismissed by the agency if the petition does not substantially comply with the above requirements or is untimely filed.

The petition must be filed (received by the Agency Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Also, a copy of the petition must be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Petitions for administrative hearing must be filed within 14 days of publication of the notice or within 14 days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who has asked the Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of such notice, regardless of the date of publication. The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative hearing under Sections 120.560 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention in a proceeding initiated by another party will be only at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.105, F.A.C.

Under subsections 28-106.111(3) and 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, before the applicable deadline for filing a petition for administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation under Section 120.573 of the F. S., is not available. Once the decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review of the order under Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, by the filing of a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399 3000; and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date when the final order is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Heather Mason, Northwest District, (850)595-0608 or heather.mason@dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-5.502 General Requirements

The Department of Health, Bureau of Radiation Control hereby gives notice that on November 19, 2014, pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S., the Bureau of Radiation Control has issued an order. The Order grants a variance from subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., for the Manatee County Sheriff's Office.

The petition for a variance was received by the Department on September 29, 2014. Notice of receipt of the petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on October 2, 2014. Subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., prohibits individuals from being exposed to radiation from an x-ray machine for training, demonstration or other purposes unless there are also medical requirements and a proper prescription has been provided. The Manatee County Sheriff's Office has been granted a variance to subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., allowing the intentional exposure of individuals to ionizing radiation for the specific purpose of screening inmates at the Manatee County Detention Center and under the condition that the machine or any future replacement machines and their use meet the standards found in ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009. The variance is in effect until such time as the Department promulgates rules specific to ionizing radiation machines for personnel security purposes.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Yvette Forrest, Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program, 705 Wells Road, Suite 300, Orange Park, FL 32073 or (904)278-5730.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces telephone conference calls to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tuesday, December 9, 2014, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion; Tuesday, December 17, 2014 9:00 a.m. to conclusion

PLACE: Both meetings will be in the R.A. Gray Building, Room 307, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and discuss eleven (11) Florida Historical Marker applications on Tuesday, December 9, 2014.

To review and discuss six (6) proposal nominations for listing on the National Register of Historic Places on December 17, 2014.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or via email: Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7279 or via email:

Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or via email: Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Authority Environmental Safety Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 15, 2014, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida State Fairgrounds

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: New Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Authority Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 15, 2014, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida State Fairgrounds

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Old & New Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sonia Velez at (813)627-4221.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5B-62.006 Citrus Budwood Technical Advisory Committee

The Division of Plant Industry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Citrus Budwood Registration, Cowperthwaite Building, 3027 Lake Alfred Road, Winter Haven, FL 33881

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Citrus Budwood Technical Advisory Committee Meeting.

Agenda

Location: DPI Winter Haven

Opening Remarks	Richard Gaskalla & Phil Rucks
Citrus Budwood Registration Program Update	Michael Kesinger
Update on Citrus Germplasm Introduction Program LaCrosse	Peggy Sieburth
Chiefland Update	Ben Rosson
Proposal for Breeding Program Trial Plantings	Richard Gaskalla & Michael Kesinger
Other issues for discussion	Phil Rucks
Adjournment	
Tour Arboretum Antibiotic Treatments	

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Kesinger, Chief, Bureau of Chief Budwood Registration, Division of Plant Industry, FDACS, 3027 Lake Alfred Road, Winter Haven, FL 33881.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Kesinger, Chief, Bureau of Chief Budwood Registration, Division of Plant Industry, FDACS, 3027 Lake Alfred Road, Winter Haven, FL 33881. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Kesinger, Chief, Bureau of Chief Budwood Registration, Division of Plant Industry, FDACS, 3027 Lake Alfred Road, Winter Haven, FL 33881.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District 2 announces a workshop and a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Lake City Workshop: Tuesday, December 9, 2014, 2:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.; Jacksonville Hearing: Thursday, December 11, 2014, 5:30 p.m.

PLACES: Lake City Workshop: FDOT District Two Office, Madison Room, 1109 S. Marion Ave., Lake City, FL; Jacksonville Hearing: FDOT District Two Urban Office, Training Facility, 2198 Edison Ave., Jacksonville, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will conduct a Public Workshop and Hearing pursuant to Section 339.135(4)(c), Florida Statutes, to consider the Department’s (District Two and Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise) Tentative Five-Year Work Program for Fiscal Years 2015/2016 through 2019/2020, and to consider the necessity of making any changes to the Work Program. All persons are invited to attend and be heard.

The Lake City Public Workshop will discuss projects in the following counties: Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Hamilton, Gilchrist, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union.

The Jacksonville Hearing will have a formal presentation at 5:30 p.m. and discuss projects in the following counties: Baker, Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam, and St. Johns.

Written comments will be received by the Department at each meeting and until December 31, 2014. Comments should be addressed to: Mr. Greg Evans, FDOT, District Two, Secretary, Mail Station 2000, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32025-5874, 1(800)749-2967, ext. 7800 or Greg.Evans@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, (386)961-7873 or 1(800)749-2967, extension 7873. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 10, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m., Open House; 6:30 p.m., Presentation

PLACE: Good Shepherd Lutheran Church, 2073 Garden Street, Titusville, Florida 32796-3243

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No. 432412-1-52-01

Project Description: Access Management Public Hearing for SR 406/Garden Street Design from 560 feet west of Singleton Avenue to 580 feet east of Singleton Avenue.

On behalf of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), the public is invited to an access management public hearing regarding safety improvements to State Road (SR) 406/Garden Street. The proposed project safety improvements will be to close two median openings along SR 406/Garden Street, one west of Singleton Avenue intersection and one east of Singleton Avenue intersection. In addition the eastbound and westbound left-turn lanes at SR 406/Garden Street onto Singleton Avenue will be extended. The traffic signals at the intersection will be replaced with a new mast arms traffic signal. Minor roadway improvements, such as roadway milling & resurfacing, curb ramp reconstruction at all four corners of the intersection will be proposed. These improvements will not require any additional right-of-way.

A flyer will be distributed at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Eileen LaSeur, Public Involvement Coordinator, by phone: (407)883-8257 or by email: eileen.laseur@qcausa.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eileen LaSeur (see information above.) Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Eileen LaSeur at the phone number above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Services, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

For more information, you may contact: Hamze Samara, FDOT Project Manager at (386)943-5299, via email: hamze.samara@dot.state.fl.us or by mail at: FDOT District Five, 719 S. Woodland Boulevard, Deland, Florida 32720.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Regular Governing Board Meeting

PLACE: SFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation by Governing Board members. The Governing Board may take official action on any item appearing on the agenda for the meeting and on any item that is added to the agenda for the meeting as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Governing Board will discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters, plus a discussion on the fiscal year 2016 budget.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087 or at <https://www.sfwmd.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 9, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Proposed Land Acquisition Public Meeting

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 District staff shall provide information regarding the proposed acquisition of the properties identified below. The proposed acquisition of these lands resulted from negotiations with willing sellers. The proposed present and future use of these lands will be utilized in the most effective manner to support the District's core mission requirements, and to comply with other important state policy objectives. Public input and comment will be received.

Acres County Land Type Region Project
 1791.31 Martin Grazing Indian River Lagoon – South C-44
 702.08 Martin Modify Pal-Mar Complex Indian River Lagoon – South C-44

More information about the proposed land acquisition on request.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

The Board of Professional Geologists announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, January 21, 2015, 1:00 p.m.; Thursday, January 22, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Professions' Board Room, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Application Review and general board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Geologists, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Geologists, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Geologists, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 10, 2014, 7:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Floral City Public Library, 8360 East Orange Avenue, Floral City, Florida 34436

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Presentation of proposed unit management plan updates for Fort Cooper State Park and Withlacoochee State Trail.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Harry Mitchell, Park Manager, Fort Cooper State Park, at 3100 South Old Floral City Road, Inverness, Florida 34450, phone: (352)726-0315, fax: (352)726-5959 or email: Harry.F.Mitchell@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plans and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Harry Mitchell as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Harry Mitchell as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 11, 2014, 9:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Floral City Public Library, 8360 East Orange Avenue, Floral City, Florida 34436

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation and discussion of proposed unit management plan updates for Fort Cooper State Park and Withlacoochee State Trail with the advisory group members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Harry Mitchell, Park Manager, Fort Cooper State Park at 3100 South Old Floral City Road, Inverness, Florida 34450, phone: (352)726-0315, fax: (352)726-5959 or email: Harry.F.Mitchell@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plans and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Harry Mitchell as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Harry Mitchell as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

The Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 29, 2015, 12:00 Noon; January 30, 2015, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Omni Orlando Resort at ChampionsGate, 1500 Masters Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32896, (407)390-6664

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made. Those who are hearing impaired, using TDD equipment can call the Florida Telephone Relay System at 1(800)955-8771. Persons requiring special accommodations

due to disability or physical impairment should contact Sue Foster at (850)245-4474 at least one week prior to the meeting.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

The Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 17, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: (850)245-4474 to inquire about call-in number

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting with a Reconsideration.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258. If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

The Emergency Medical Services for Children (EMSC) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 9, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant PIN: 8835428375

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the first of meetings that will take place the second Tuesday of every month at 3:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bonnie Newsome, EMSC Program Manager, (850)245-4440, ext. 2686, Bonnie.Newsone@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bonnie Newsome. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Bonnie Newsome.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesdays, January 7, 2015 through December 30, 2015, 2:00 p.m. No meetings will be held on holidays, during office closures or when there is no business for the review committee to conduct.

PLACE: Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, 5th Floor, Formal or Executive Director's Conference Room, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct meetings of the Corporation's State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) Program Review Committee. The purpose of these Review Committee Meetings is to consider SHIP-related matters and approve New and Amended Local Housing Assistance Plans submitted by counties or entitlement municipalities participating in the SHIP Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robert Dearduff, (850)488-4197 or robert.dearduff@floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Robert Dearduff, (850)488-4197 or robert.dearduff@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robert Dearduff, (850)488-4197 or robert.dearduff@floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA PRESCRIPTION DRUG MONITORING PROGRAM FOUNDATION

The Florida PDMP Foundation Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2014, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business of the PDMP Foundation Fund-Raising Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The PDMP Foundation website: www.flpdmpfoundation.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Robert Macdonald, Executive Director at executive.director@flpdmpfoundation.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robert Macdonald, Executive Director.

FLORIDA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOC., INC.

The Florida Insurance Guaranty Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 9, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Hotel – Orlando Airport, 9300 Jeff Fuqua Boulevard, Orlando, Florida 32827

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Closed Session to discuss litigation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200.

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 9, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m., Open House; 6:00 p.m., Presentation

PLACE: Coleman Community Hall, 1204 North Church Street, Coleman, Florida 33521

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No.: 430132-1-22-01

Project Description: US 301 (State Road [SR] 35), Sumter County

Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is holding a Public Kick-Off Meeting for the US 301 PD&E study. The purpose of the study is to evaluate the need to widen US 301 from a two-lane roadway to a four-lane roadway. We will also evaluate the need to create a truck route around the City of Coleman to lessen the movement of heavy truck traffic through that community, and the need to improve bicycle and pedestrian safety throughout the corridor. The need for these evaluations is based on a projected increase in traffic volume. The study limits extend from CR 470 West to SR 44, a distance of approximately eight miles.

Attendees may review preliminary study information, watch a short presentation and discuss the proposed improvements with the study team. The short presentation will occur at 6:00 p.m. This meeting provides interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the social, economic and environmental impacts of the proposed improvements. You are invited to visit the study website at www.us301sumter.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jazlyn Heywood at (386)943-5388.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jazlyn Heywood at (386)943-5388.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Jazlyn Heywood at (386)943-5388 at least 7 days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Jazlyn Heywood, the FDOT Project Manager, at (386)943-5388, by mail at 719 S. Woodland Blvd., MS 501, Deland, FL 32720 or by email: jazlyn.heywood@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

DECISIONS ON EXPEDITED APPLICATIONS

The Agency for Health Care Administration made the following decisions on Certificate of Need applications for expedited review:

County: Lee Service District: 8-5
CON#: 10239 Decision Date: 12/1/2014 Decision: A
Facility/Project: Lehigh Acres Health and Rehabilitation Center
Applicant: Lehigh Acres NH, L.L.C.
Project Description: Add 20 community nursing home beds to Lehigh Acres Health and Rehabilitation Center through the delicensure of 20 beds at Shell Point Nursing Pavilion

County: Lee Service District: 8-5
CON#: 10240 Decision Date: 12/1/2014 Decision: A
Facility/Project: Shell Point Nursing Pavilion
Applicant: The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc.
Project Description: Add 20 sheltered nursing home beds through the conversion of 20 community nursing home beds
A request for administrative hearing, if any, must be made in writing and must be actually received by this department within 21 days of the first day of publication of this notice in the Florida Administrative Register pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 59C-1, Florida Administrative Code.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 1, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of Certification with regard to the certificate of Brittany Parsley, C.N.A., Certificate #: CNA 213417. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 1, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Holly Nichole Besseck, R.N., License #: RN 9234043. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN NOVEMBER 24,
 2014 AND NOVEMBER 26, 2014

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Consumer Services

5J-17.005	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/169	
5J-17.033	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/169	

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER14-62	11/25/2014	11/25/2014	40/230	
53ER14-63	11/25/2014	11/25/2014	40/230	
53ER14-64	11/25/2014	11/25/2014	40/230	
53ER14-65	11/25/2014	11/25/2014	40/230	
53ER14-66	11/25/2014	11/25/2014	40/230	

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

64B5-12.016	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/206	
64B5-14.002	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/206	
64B5-2.0144	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/206	

Board of Nursing

64B9-3.013	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/209	
------------	------------	------------	--------	--

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

64B17-3.001	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/199	
64B17-3.003	11/25/2014	12/15/2014	40/199	

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
 APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3),
 FLORIDA STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Federal Aging Programs

58A-5.0191	3/28/2014	*****	39/231	40/43
------------	-----------	-------	--------	-------

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020	10/24/2011	*****	37/24	37/36
-----------	------------	-------	-------	-------